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RE: Docket No. 970657-WS - Application d certificates to operate a water and wastewater 

DATE: August 30, 1999 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Vaccaro) 

Division of Records and Reporting 

utility in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties by Lake Suzy Utilities, Inc. 

Docket No. 980261-WS - Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 570-W,and 
96-S to add territory in Charlotte County by Florida Water Services Corporation. 

Please file the attached letter dated August 23, 1999, in the docket file for the above- 
referenced docket. Please also make the appropriate address changes in CMS. 
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cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Crouch, Redemann) 
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HAUS DEVELOPMENT, INC.
POST OFFICE BOX 3024

PORT CHARLOTTE, FLORIDA 33949

DATE: August 23, 1999

TO: ALL CONCERNED PARTIES

FROM: Charlotte L. Sopko, President!

RE: Docket No. 970657-WS and Docket No. 980261-WS

Please be advise as of September 1, 1999, forward all
correspondence to my attention in Illinois:

603 N. Eastwood Avenue

Mount Prospect, IL 60056-2007

47-253-9465 847-253-9466 [FAX]

cc: Tim Vaccaro, Esquire
Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
John Marks, III, Esquire
Matthew J. Feil, Esquire
Dallas Sheppard, Lake Suzy Utility
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